YOUR BUSINESS PHONE IS NOW A BUSINESS TOOL.

Welcome to Comcast Business Class Voice



Table of Contents

Welcome to Comcast Business Class Voice	.4
Messages — Online or On the Phone	.5
Business Class Voicemail	. 5 . 5
Accessing Voicemail	.5
Group Distribution List	. 7 10
The Digital Voice Center	11
How to Sign in to the Digital Voice Center	11
Home Screen	10
Voicemail Preferences	12
My Account Screen .	12
Help Screen	12
Managing Calls — Make it Fasy	13
Extension Dialing.	13
Call Transfer	13
Call Hold	13
3-Way Calling	13
Call Maiting	14
Caller ID with Call Waiting	14
Do Not Disturb	15
Distinctive Ring and Call Waiting	15
Call Park and Call Retrieve	15
Call Forwarding Busy.	16
	10
Time Savers	17
Speed Dial 8	1/
	17
Hunt Group — Automatically Handled	18
Ierminal Make Busy and Group Make Busy	18
On Call	19
Unconditional Call Forwarding	19
Selective Call Forwarding.	19
Security and Privacy	20
Caller ID Blocking per Call	20
Caller ID UTDIOCKITIG per Call	20
Private Message Creation	20
Call Trace	21
Cast Controls	21
Online Bill Access	21
Restrict Toll or International Calls	21
Block Calls to 900/976/700/500 Numbers	21
Block Collect Calls and Bill To Third Party Calls	21

Comcast Business Class Voice Accessibility Information
More Services
Business Level Support
Directory Listings
Directory Assistance
Directory Assistance Call Completion
Enhanced Directory Assistance
911 Emergency Calls
Ioii Free Service 23
Useful Tips
Lists
Domestic Dialing
International Dialing
Operator Services
Index

Welcome to Comcast Business Class Voice

Now that you have Comcast Business Class Voice, you can enjoy the latest calling features like Voicemail, Call Forwarding, Call Hold and more. Plus, you get **unlimited nationwide direct-dial calling on fullfeatured lines** from your office including calls to Canada, Puerto Rico, US Virgin Islands, Guam and Saipan/N. Mariana Islands.

Voicemail has never been so accessible. With Comcast's Digital Voice Center, you can be notified of new voicemail, check your voicemail, review your call history and easily manage your account—all online. You can even listen to your voicemail messages without ever picking up your phone. To access Business Voice Online, go to http://businessvoice.comcast.net

To learn more about your convenient calling features and options, flip through the following pages.

Still have questions? Want to add features and services? Your Business Class Customer Support representatives will be happy to help. Just call 800-391-3000.

You'll also find your customer support number on the business cards enclosed in this Welcome Kit. Or, you can visit us online at comcast.com/business



Voicemail Access Number

Messages — Online or On the Phone

Business Class Voicemail

Comcast Business Class Voicemail enables you to manage your time without missing your calls. When you are off site, you can opt to be notified via email that you have messages waiting. You can access this notification option through the Digital Voice Center.

Setting up Voicemail

The first time you call your Comcast Voicemail, you must be at your office or place of business in order to create your new password and the personalized greeting that callers will hear when they reach your voicemail.

Note: Each line has its own voicemail and will need to be set up individually.

- 1. Dial your office telephone number.
- 2. A tutorial will guide you through the setup of your new voicemail service.
- Note: You may be prompted to enter the default password, which is the last four digits of your telephone number. Once you're in the system, you will be prompted to create a password, record your name and record a customized business greeting.

Accessing Voicemail

There are four ways to access your voicemail:

From your office:

- 1. Dial your office telephone number or press * 9 9 from your extension.
- 2. Enter your password when prompted.

Away from your office:

- 1. Dial your office telephone number.
- 2. When your personal greeting starts, press *#*.
- 3. Enter your password when prompted.
- Note: If you are away from the office and your office phone is forwarded, you can use the Voicemail Access Number to go directly to your voicemail box.

Dial the Voicemail Access Number:

From or away from your office:

- 1. Dial the Voicemail Access Number.
- 2. Press #.
- 3. You will be prompted to enter your mailbox number, which is your 10-digit office telephone number.
- 4. Enter your password when prompted.

Note: If you do not have your Voicemail Access Number, please contact your Business Class Customer Support Center. You will find their number on the business cards enclosed in this kit.

Visit the Digital Voice Center from any computer with Internet access:

- 1. Go to the Business Class Digital Voice Center at https://businessvoice.comcast.net
- 2. Log on to your Comcast account.
- 3. Click on the Business Class Digital Voice Center link. See page 11 to find out more about the Business Class Digital Voice Center.

Managing Voicemail

When you access Comcast Voicemail by phone, you will be in the Main Menu. This menu will prompt you with a set of options to use in managing your messages. Once you've made a selection from the Main Menu, you will hear prompts to guide you through further options. The following is a list of options available to you from the Main Menu.

Voicemail Main Menu options:

- Press 1 to review your new messages. After you've listened to your new messages, you have the following options:
 - Press 4 to replay the message.
 - Press 5 to listen to the message envelope.
 - Press 6 to forward the message to another Comcast phone subscriber a time saver if you are the administrator of a Group Mailbox.
 - Press 7 to delete the message.
 - Press
 to reply to a message from another Comcast phone subscriber if you know a colleague has Comcast or friends and family members are subscribers, this is especially handy for promptly replying to messages during off-hours.
 - Press 9 to save the message.
 - Press o to hear more options.
 - Press 3 3 to fast forward to the end of the message.
 - Press 7 7 to delete the message while it is playing.
 - Press 9 1 to mark the message unheard.
 - Press # to skip the message.
 - Press ***** to cancel the message playback and return to the previous menu.
- Press 2 to record a message and send it to another Comcast phone subscriber.
- Press 4 to change your individual options. You will then have the following options:
 - Press 2 for administrative options.
 - Press 3 to manage your greetings.
 - Press 5 to skip your password when listening to messages from home.
 - Press \star to go back to the Main Menu.
- Press \star to disconnect.

Group Distribution List

Immediately broadcast a message to any combination of customers and colleagues with a Group Distribution List. You can create up to six different lists that will enable you to send bulk voicemail.

Note: Only Comcast voicemail customers can be added to a Group Distribution List. Group Distribution List members should have a recorded name associated with their voicemail box to ensure an optimal experience.

Create a Group Distribution List

From the Main Menu:

- Press 4 for personal options.
 - Press 2 for administrative options.
 - Press 2 to establish or change Group Distribution Lists.
 - Press 1 to create a Group Distribution List.

1. Enter list number:

Enter a new list number between 11 and 16 to create a list. If you enter a number other than 11 through 16, you will be prompted to enter a valid number.

- If the number you enter is valid, you will be asked to assign a name to the list number.
- If the list number is already in use, you will be alerted that the list is unavailable.
- If more than six lists have already been created, you will be told that you have reached the maximum number of lists and must delete a list to create a new one.

2. Record list name:

You will be asked to record a name for the selected list number at the tone. You will then press *#*. At this time, you will be routed to the Edit List Menu.

3. Assign list members:

Once in the Edit List Menu, enter a telephone number, then press *#*.

- If you enter a valid telephone number that is already a member of the list, the recorded name (if available) will play and the telephone number **will be removed**.
- If you enter a valid telephone number that is not a member of the list, the recorded name (if available) and the telephone number **will be added**.
- If you enter an invalid telephone number, you will be prompted to enter a valid telephone number.
- Press 1 to listen to the names and telephone numbers on the list.

When attempting to assign telephone numbers to a list that has reached capacity (25 members), you will be routed to the List Full Menu.

List Full Menu:

- Press 1 to listen to the members of the list.
- Press 2 to delete a member of the list.
- Press 3 to create a new list.
- Press * to go back to the Edit List Menu.

Edit or Delete a Group Distribution List

From the Main Menu:

- Press 4 for personal options.
 - Press 2 for administrative options.
 - Press 2 to establish or change Group Distribution Lists.
 - Press 2 to edit a list.
 - Press 3 to delete a list.

1. Enter list number:

Enter the list number that you would like to edit or delete.

- If you enter a valid list number (11 through 16), you will be able to edit the members on your list menu or delete the list entirely.
- If you enter an invalid list number (not 11 through 16), you will be prompted to enter a valid list number.
- If you enter a valid list number (11 through 16) that has not already been created, you will be told that you need to go to the Create Group Distribution List Menu to create that list.

2. Edit list members:

Once in the Edit List Menu, enter a telephone number, then press # .

- If you enter a valid telephone number that is already a member of the list, the recorded name (if available) will play and the telephone number **will be removed**.
- If you enter a valid telephone number that is not a member of the list, the recorded name (if available) and the telephone number **will be added**.
- If you enter an invalid telephone number, you will be prompted to enter a valid telephone number.
- Press 1 to listen to the names and telephone numbers on the list.

3. Delete a Group Distribution List:

Once in the Delete List Menu, you may:

- Press 1 to keep the list.
- Press 2 to delete the list.
- You will be taken back to the Group Distribution List Main Menu.

Review or Edit List Names

From the Main Menu:

- Press 4 for personal options.
 - Press 2 for administrative options.
 - Press 2 to establish or change Group Distribution Lists.
 - Press 4 to review names of a group list or edit list names.

1. Review list names:

By pressing 1 in this list, all list numbers and recorded names will be read back in numerical order. At the end of the list, you will be taken back to the Group Distribution List Main Menu.

2. Rename list names:

Once in the Review List Names Menu, press 2 and enter the list number for the Group Distribution List you want to rename. You will be asked to record a name for the selected list number at the tone. You will then press #. At this time, you will be routed to the Group Distribution List Main Menu.

Forward a Message to a Group Distribution List

- Press 1 to listen to a voicemail message.
 - Press o for more options.
 - Press 6 to send a message to someone else.
 - Enter a valid list number, then press *#* to forward the message to a Group Distribution List.

Create and Send a Message to a Group Distribution List

- Press 2 from the Main Menu to create a message.
- Record your message, then press #
 .
- Enter a valid list number, then press *#* to send the message to a Group Distribution List.

Greeting Scheduler with Alternate Greeting

You may now set up an alternate greeting which will play when your personal greeting is not scheduled. You can set the schedule for weekdays and weekend.

Set up an Alternate Greeting

From the Main Menu:

- Press 4 for personal options.
 - Press 3 for the Greetings Menu.
 - Press 5 to record an alternate greeting.

About alternate greeting:

- Can be up to 90 seconds long.
- You must press # after recording your greeting to alert the system that the recording is complete.
- After recording your greeting, you may review your greeting. Press *#* to save your greeting or *** to re-record.

Schedule a Personal Greeting

From the Main Menu:

- Press 4 for personal options.
 - Press 3 for the Greetings Menu.
 - Press 6 to create a new schedule or change an existing schedule for your alternate greeting.
 - If you are creating a new schedule:
 - Press 1 to create a schedule.
 - Press \star to go back to the Main Menu.
 - If you are changing a pre-existing schedule:
 - Press 1 to update your greeting schedule.
 - Press 2 to enable/disable your alternate greeting.

Note: If you update an inactive greeting schedule, it will automatically be active after updates are accepted.

About personal greeting schedule:

- You are updating times associated to your normal personal greeting. Your alternate greeting will play at all other times.
- You will be asked to set the schedule start and stop times for the weekday (Monday through Friday) and weekend (Saturday and Sunday) categories. At this time, you cannot set different start and stop times for each day of the week.
- Times must be three or four-digits long (example: 8:15 = 815).
- You will be asked to select AM or PM after you enter a time.
- If you enter 1200, you will be asked whether you mean midnight or noon.
- You can review your schedule after setup is complete.

The Digital Voice Center

Review your call history, manage your calling features and check voicemail, without ever picking up your phone. Comcast's Digital Voice Center allows you to do it all online.

If you will be away from your office, the Digital Voice Center enables you to stay on top of your business with email notifications of new voicemail messages. With the Digital Voice Center, you can then listen to your messages on any computer that has Internet access. And, no matter how you access or manage your voicemail, the system automatically synchronizes your messages.

BON N		CHECK AVAILABIL/TV	
Langer and a grant of the langer Langer and a grant of the langer Langer and grant of the langer Langer Langer and grant of the langer Langer an	1 Days How Service (122 446-7800 122 446-7800 (122 446-7800 122 446-7800 (122 446-7800 124 446-7800 (122 446-7800 124 446-7800 (122 446-7800) 124 446-7800 (122 446-7800)	estatatu denne d'un tecner a della General Egal vice serve.	
comoast manufasement / Jama da	nna i Gentell Gentell		4 2011

	1 1		. 1			com
1041 (A	LL HEFERY PREFER	ENCES HY AL	COUNT HE			
IOCE MAL		1 MISSED-CALLS			MESSAGE CENTER STATE	15
Repte	Oate	From	Eule		Hemaper	
AND CARD INC.	Tadar all Mars	There are not	wantly massed call		Epica. Tail	
and the fact of the state			P	ALL YES	Elseed Calls	
	WEW ALL				LINAS	
		RECENTLY DAY	40 9970645		Volce Mel Borspe-	
			Date			
	There are no i	woently dialed num	14/2	ALE075		
				CET W ALL	21 Service Alasta	
					The 11/10/05, 11:00 A	
					CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR	Same
omonet	- Research 1 Terms of the	and a Constant Con				
					F 1-	
					Fic	1.5

		RECEIVED CALLS 0	PRELAME CENTER STATUS
	Data	From Data	Pessages
128 3173834139	Sut 10/21/06 7:20 Pm	There are no recently received calls.	Received Cafe
dien: 104013		VEW ALL	fmd
	Martina. 2	Cancerol	Carl Dorate
		Ta Areas 2672024179	and the second s
	VEW ALL	There	
			Last Diseal in sec
			Hel 7/28/07, 8-53 AM 807
			💭 ithita, Raiser 🔛 Lather, Rai
mmonst. http://			
composit have			
compast hind			
compast trink			
comcast hine			Ein (

HOME CALLHERDER PREPERTOR	A ATACIDAT NO		Valuesa Deva Seeli BRAN
	PREED DALLS 0 From Colin There are is to searchy required (alls). (mex.sc) Ref Colin V. Doubles workspon 0 The colin V. Doubles workspon 0 The colin V. Doubles workspon 0 The colin V. Doubles workspon 0	PERADO CENTRE MARIE Penage 1 Xiau 201 5 Risal Call 0 Bead 0 Lines Val Dorspo	
	(IBMAK)	E Service Allerta 0 Less Dignal in co. The 11/10/01. In 201 An	
Concost Inscriment Inscriment	i Genetimos	Orinches Orinches.	it 2009 <u>Commun</u> Al Agén Kasawa
			Fig. 4

How to Sign in to the Digital Voice Center

Go to https://businessvoice.comcast.net/

At the log in page, you can sign in to the Digital Voice Center in three ways. (See Fig. 1).

- 1. If you have a comcast.net email account, you can use your username and password;
- 2. If not, you can use your 10-digit office phone number and your voicemail password, or
- Your 10-digit office phone number and the CPNI (Customer Proprietary Network Information) PIN sent to you in the mail.
- Note: If your company uses a system administrator, the administrator can view the information and manage the features for all lines by signing in using options 1 or 3 above and then using the Drop Down Menu "Telephone Number Selection". The administrator then selects the phone number to be viewed or managed.

Home Screen

The Home screen provides a snapshot of your missed calls, recently dialed numbers, unheard voicemail messages, as well as a status of all your email and voicemail messages. (See Fig. 2).

To listen to your voicemail, simply click the arrow on the line of the voice message you would like to hear.

A new screen opens to display a media player. The voicemail message will begin to play. You can use the audio controls to rewind, fast-forward and replay the message. (See Fig. 3).

The Message Center status box gives you a summary of all your messages including email, missed calls and unheard voicemail. (See Fig. 4).

The Digital Voice Center

ALL MSYDA	c Received	Ceffs				10015	
Last 30 da	-	wew.		C Page	a li eta	di tati di bemba	
TYPE		FROM		EATE +		Contraction of the local division of the	
havened.	1/09	Unavailable	(267) 886-8824	Tve 6/12/07	6-39 AM	OCTOBER COLLEGE	
topuered.	1,00	Una-allable	(215) 220-2479	Mon 6/4/07	10:22 AM	Charles records per app	
Lowered.	1+00	Unavailable	(814) 880-9490	Wed 5/30/07	12-01 PM	(TTTT) (TTTT)	
Insuend	L-00	Uneraliable	(213) 320-4233	Wed 5/30/07	10-58 AM	12 2 41	
travered.	1/00	Unavailable	(605) 744 6899	Wed 5/25/97	12-52 AM	INCOMES OF A DESCRIPTION OF A DESCRIPTIO	
beraused	1,00	Unavailable	(215) 330-8060	The \$/24/07	1/20 PH	Manimut Contract Prove	
berevered.	1/00	Unevallable	(212) 330-6260	7% 3/24/07	1-29 PH	Vote Mell	
Insuered	L+00	Unavailable	(213) 320-8265	Thu 3/24/07	1-26 PH	Exceined Calls	
topuered.	1/00	Unavailable	(267) 675-4888	704 5/22/07	3147 PH	tead	0
beravani	1/00	Unavailable	(615) 905-0066	Wed 5/16/07	9127 PH		
(navered	1/00	Unavailable	(810) 900-0868	Wed 3/16/07	9-33 PH	The second second	
beravared.	1+00	Unavailable	(412) 900-0866	Wed 3/14/07	9-27 PH		
Insuered	1.00	Unavailable	(618) 905-0066	Wed 5/16/07	8144 PH	\$54795	
Tes of ca	24			C Page	a Data	8 Service Updates	3
						Loss Francis and	

Comcast manufammen i tematia	nor I SandiSancat	Fig	6
		62 this fami. 69 Int	n.be
		Last Signad in co- Well 6/13/07, 3 19 PM	801
phone		El Service Updates	
Forward Calls		anama .	
FORWARD CALLS		Voice Mail Storage	
	yes call is to check date.	final	4
Call Screening Prevent unvented calls from ever reaching your phone.	Veia Ral Change hos you are notified about new voice mail messages and how the system operates when	Youx Hell Review Calls	-
PROTECT YOUR PRIVACY	VOICE MAIL	MESSAGE CENTER STAT	15
Alex Wall Forward Calls Geneaning			
DHE CALL HISTORY PREFERENCES P	IV ACCOUNT HELP		
	• ?		

FERENCES: Hole Mail		MESSAGE CENTER STATUS
Namber of Kings Eard call to voce real after: [2 dogs _] Voter Hall Motification (2 dogs _] (2 dog	Versi Fall Security The units may approach in some to excess messages when sating in form a phone (context solid rate, saturation) The excellent of the solid in excess year context solid rate of the solid in excess context solid rate of the solid rate of the context solid rate of the solid rate of the bits a solid rate of the solid rate o	Hemaps 0 338235d 0 BacillesCalls 0 final 0 Vice Mel foreign
these Starbards	prompt them in:	COntra Faces (C) Infer Face
R Automatically size my new manager	C Reartsh	
C May my massages using volce menu prompts	When I call to check voice mail , please prompt me in:	
libics mail prompts should be C Rapid (fever prompts)	ift English C Episnish	
R Standard		

DHE CALL HEFORY PREFERENCES	HTY ACCOUNT HELP		
DIGITAL VOICE		BULHO	MESSAGE CENTER STATUS
Build of and an and an		Vensilies the bill Vens your bill online at Connext sern COMCAST CABLE Dis Demand	Personger 0 Yoka: Med 0 Received Calls 0 Grand 0 Voice Med Storage: m
		Stheft Co. Tr Learn more about Comcast Diotal Cable	EDXTUG 12 Service Updates 3 Cast Signed in on: Varial (12/27, 21/0 PHI EDT
			🕼 mini tami. 📫 infectioni
Concert Neuroscient Anne Instar Schoolbe Lanabache In Concert Joseffic Auflers and March In Directory Search the Directory	Accounts Channes the states of a propulsion account Datase, suspend, or re- balance, suspend, or re- balance, suspend, or re- sourcest		Fig. 8

PRE CALL RECORD PREPERENCES P	ALCONT NO	
		MESSAGE CENTER STATUS
		Meanages 0
Ash Corrector	Email Consent	Yoka Hall 0
eed Instant Answers? Our vitual customer	Send us an email. Our Customer Service	Received Calls 0
answer your technical support and customer service questions. Ask Concest is simple	day, and sill respond to your amail within a few hours.	find 0
and easy to use.	fand on fand	Voice Mail Storage:
aunch "Ask Comcast"	PROCESSION OF THE PROPERTY OF	-
- APA	Live Chat	\$7×7¥9
house our knowledge base for most	For immediate assistance, dick here to chat	13 Service Lipdates 3
	non.	to a firm for an
ins of this	Chat.Now	Wed 6/13/07. 3 19 PH EOT
		COntrita Facera CO Yallow Press
feedback	Call to	
Novide your thoughts, opinions, and ideas about the Digital Value Center to us. Note: Hease do not use this link for abritual support incure).	Unable to resolve your Digital Vece Center Issue? Resea content a Quetamar Service Representative at 1-800-COMCAST (1-800- 266-3278).	
hunda Eastlach	If you have any issues with celling feature management via the Bigtal your Center and need assistance, please cell the special phose number 1 (1863) 286-2184.	

Not all features are available in all areas.

Call History Screen

View the details of your received, missed and called phone numbers from the Call History screen. (See Fig. 5).

The "Get New Calls" button is similar to the "Refresh" button on your Internet browser. It allows you to check for messages you may have received while logged in to the Digital Voice Center.

Voicemail Preferences

Manage your voicemail options online from this screen. (See Fig. 6).

- Change the number of rings that callers hear before they are directed to your voicemail. You can program fewer rings when you will be away from your business, or more rings if you are in your office but may need extra time to reach the phone.
- Set up email notification of new voicemail is also an option on this page. (See Fig. 7).
- Change your voicemail password. Be sure to remember that when you change your password online, it also changes your password from a telephone.
- Change your voicemail prompts to Spanish or English.

My Account Screen

From your My Account screen you can:

- View your calling plan details.
- Access your Comcast bill.
- Link to important information about all of your Comcast services. (See Fig. 8).

If you notice any inconsistencies in your account information, please contact your Business Class Customer Support Center.

Help Screen

If you have trouble or questions while using the Digital Voice Center, click the Help tab for assistance. (See Fig. 9).

Managing Calls — Make it Easy

Extension Dialing

Transferring a call to another line is faster and simpler with extension dialing.

To use Extension Dialing, simply dial *#* plus the last four digits of the office telephone number you are trying to reach. As long as the extensions are on the same Comcast account, your call will go right through.

Call Transfer

Quickly respond to customers by transferring incoming calls to the appropriate party or to an off-site facility.

To use Call Transfer:

- 1. Press the switchhook or flash button on your phone.
- 2. When you hear the second dial tone, you have two options:
 - a. Internal call press *#* plus an extension number within your business.
 - External call dial the external phone number according to the pattern required for your business (examples that may apply: 1-XXX-XXXX for domestic long distance, XXX-XXXX for 10-digit dialing or XXX-XXXX for 7-digit dialing).
- 3. From this point there are three ways to complete the transfer of your call:
 - a. Hang up. Your call is transferred.
 - b. Wait for someone to answer. Announce the caller. Hang up. Your call is transferred.
 - c. Wait for someone to answer. Press the switchhook or flash button on your phone to establish a 3-way call.

Call Hold

You can put any call on hold so that your clients are spared listening to background noise and chatter while you look up additional information or consult with a colleague.

To use Call Hold:

- 1. Press the switchhook or flash button on your phone.
- 2. When you hear the second dial tone, press * 5 2.
- 3. Your caller is now on hold.
- 4. To return to your caller, press the switchhook and ***** 5 2.
- Note: While your caller is on hold, you can make a second call to check on a status or get more information. You can even go back and forth between the two calls by toggling the hold command.

3-Way Calling

Create your own 3-party conference calls. Often it's more efficient to get your colleagues or clients on the phone at the same time. 3-Way Calling makes it easy to collaborate on a 3-way conference call.

To set up 3-Way Calling:

- 1. Once you are connected to the first party, press and release the switchhook or flash button.
- 2. The first party is now on hold and you will hear a second dial tone.
- 3. Dial the number of the second party.
- 4. When the second party answers, you can speak privately before you connect to the first party. When you are ready to connect all parties, press and release the switchhook or flash button.
- Note: If the second party's line is busy or there is no answer, you can disconnect the second party by pressing and releasing the switchhook or flash button twice. The first party will still be on the line.

Managing Calls — Make it Easy

Call Screening

Decline calls from selected parties. When you don't want to be interrupted by certain callers, Call Screening allows you to create a list of up to 12 numbers that will receive an announcement indicating you are not presently accepting calls.

To activate Call Screening:

- 1. Lift the receiver and listen for the dial tone.
- 2. Press * 6 0.
- 3. A menu of options will guide you in managing this feature. The prompts will enable you to activate and deactivate the feature, as well as add and delete the numbers on your list.

To deactivate Call Screening:

- 1. Lift the receiver and listen for the dial tone.
- 2. Press * 8 0.
- 3. When prompted, press 3 to deactivate the feature.
- Note: When creating your list, enter the area code plus the seven-digit number for both local and domestic long distance numbers. Call Screening is not available with Hunt Group.

Call Waiting

Take a second call without disconnecting the first. When you're on the phone, a Call Waiting tone alerts you when you have another incoming call. Call Waiting enables you to put the first caller on hold and answer the second call. If you're on an important call and do not wish to answer the incoming call, you can simply ignore the alert and continue talking.

You can also temporarily disable Call Waiting so that you will not be disturbed during a critical call. If you temporarily disable Call Waiting, incoming calls will be forwarded directly to your voicemail. Call Waiting will automatically be restored for the next call.

To use Call Waiting:

- When you hear the Call Waiting tone, press and release the switchhook or flash button.
- When you hear the second dial tone, press * 5 2.
- Your first call will be placed on hold, and your second call will be on the line.
- You can alternate the two calls as often as you'd like by pressing and releasing the switchhook or flash button and dialing * 5 2.
- To end the first call and answer the second, simply hang up. Your phone will ring, and the second caller will be on the line.
- You can also end either the first or the second call by having the caller hang up.

To temporarily disable Call Waiting:

- 1. Lift the receiver and listen for the dial tone.
- 2. Press * 7 0.
- 3. After the stutter tone, dial the party you wish to call.
- 3. Call Waiting is disabled for the current call only.

Note: Each conversation is private and cannot be heard by the other party. Call Waiting can interfere with fax calls and dial-up connections to the Internet. Call Waiting is not available with Hunt Group.

Caller ID with Call Waiting

Get Caller ID information when you're already on the phone. When you hear the Call Waiting tone, Caller ID with Call Waiting allows you to see the number and, where available, the name of your incoming caller. If you decide you want to answer the second call, press and release the switchhook or flash button. When you hear the stutter dial tone, dial * 5 2. This puts your first call on hold and allows you to speak to your second caller. You can toggle between the two calls by repeating this action. If you choose not to answer the call, the caller will be forwarded directly to your voicemail.

Note: Special equipment is required to take advantage of Caller ID with Call Waiting. Comcast does not provide this equipment. Caller ID with Call Waiting is not available with Hunt Group.

Do Not Disturb

Avoid interruption by sending incoming calls straight to your voicemail. When the Do Not Disturb service is activated, all calls are processed as if your line is busy and cannot receive calls. Your incoming calls will go directly to your mailbox.

Note: If your line is on Do Not Disturb, Hunt Group will automatically skip over your line to the next available one.

To activate Do Not Disturb:

- 1. Lift the receiver and listen for the dial tone.
- 2. Press * 7 8.

To deactivate Do Not Disturb:

- 1. Lift the receiver and listen for the dial tone.
- 2. Press ***** 7 9.

Distinctive Ring and Call Waiting

You may maintain up to 12 directory numbers on a Distinctive Ring and Call Waiting list. When these numbers call, the system will alert you through a special ring if you are not on the phone or a special call waiting tone if you are on the other line. To add or delete entries from the list, press *****61 and follow the Interactive Voice Response (IVR) prompts.

- 1. To use IVR to activate Distinctive Ring and Call Waiting, deactivate the feature and manage the distinctive ring list:
 - Press ***** 6 1.
- 2. To deactivate Distinctive Ring and Call Waiting without using IVR:
 - Press * 8 1.

Call Park and Call Retrieve

The information your client needs is on the other end of the building or in a colleague's office. Call Park will position the call on hold so that you can retrieve it from another extension closer to the information you need or any designated extension, including your own.

To activate Call Park:

- 1. Press the switchhook or flash button on your phone.
- 2. When you hear the second dial tone, press * 6 8.

- 3. You will be prompted to enter the extension number of your colleague or the extension where you would like to park your call. To do this, press # plus the last four digits of the phone number.
- 4. Your call is parked and can be picked up at the extension you designated.

To activate Call Retrieve:

- 1. Lift the receiver and listen for the dial tone.
- 2. Press * 8 8.
- 3. Enter the extension where the call is parked. You are now connected to the parked call.

Call Forwarding Busy

When you're waiting for a critical call, but still need to use your telephone, Call Forwarding Busy enables you to send all incoming calls to an alternate number when you're using your line. Simply activate Call Forward Busy before making your call.

To activate Call Forwarding Busy:

- 1. Lift the receiver and listen for the dial tone.
- 2. Press * 9 0.
- When you hear the second dial tone, dial the number where you want to direct your call and listen for a confirmation tone that the feature has been activated.

To deactivate Call Forwarding Busy:

- 1. Lift the receiver and listen for the dial tone.
- 2. Press * 9 1 and listen for a confirmation tone that the feature has been deactivated.

Call Forwarding No Answer

Redirect incoming calls to another telephone number when you are unable to answer. When you know you won't be back in time for a critical call, you can program and activate Call Forwarding No Answer to ring your current location, your cell phone or a colleague.

To activate Call Forwarding No Answer:

- 1. Lift the receiver and listen for the dial tone.
- 2. Press * 9 2.
- 3. When you hear the second dial tone, dial the number where you want to direct your call and listen for a confirmation tone that the feature has been activated.

To deactivate Call Forwarding No Answer:

- 1. Lift the receiver and listen for the dial tone.
- 2. Press * 9 3 and listen for a confirmation tone that the feature has been deactivated.

Note: Call Forwarding Busy and Call Forwarding No Answer are not available with Hunt Group.

Time Savers

Speed Dial 8

The convenience of speed dialing for up to 8 of your most frequently called numbers. For frequently dialed numbers and/or for international long-distance numbers, Speed Dial 8 can reduce the hassle to just one digit.

To set up Speed Dial 8:

- 1. Lift the receiver and listen for the dial tone.
- 2. Press *** 7 4** and listen for the stutter dial tone.
- 3. Enter a speed dial digit between 2 and 9.
- 4. Dial the phone number you would like the digit to represent.
- 5. Listen for the voice prompt confirmation.
- 6. To add the next number, repeat steps 2 through 5.

To use Speed Dial 8:

- 1. Lift the receiver and listen for the dial tone.
- 2. Dial the digit (2 through 9) that represents the number you wish to call, then press #.

Speed Dial 30

The convenience of speed dialing for up to 30 of your most frequently called numbers. Get your favorite international supplier on the phone or any local or long-distance number by pressing just two digits with Speed Dial 30.

To set up Speed Dial 30:

- 1. Lift the receiver and listen for the dial tone.
- 2. Press *** 7 5** and listen for the stutter dial tone.
- 3. Enter speed dial digits from 20 through 49.
- 4. Dial the phone number you would like the digits to represent.
- 5. Listen for the voice prompt confirmation.
- 6. To add the next number, repeat steps 2 through 5.

To use Speed Dial 30:

- 1. Lift the receiver and listen for the dial tone.
- 2. Dial the two digits that represent the number you wish to call, then press #.

Note: When creating your list, be sure to enter the area code plus the seven-digit number for both local and long-distance numbers and 011 plus the country code for international calls.

Hunt Group — Automatically Handled

A busy signal is an opportunity lost. But with Hunt Group, when an incoming call reaches a busy line, the call is automatically routed to the next open line. "Hunting" not only keeps your call volumes flowing at their most efficient levels, but enables you to capture a call that might otherwise be lost. Hunt Group checks each line seeking an open line for one full rotation. After it has determined that there are no open lines, Hunt Group will check the original line for voicemail. If voicemail is assigned to that line, the call is forwarded to voicemail.

When you place your Business Class order for multiple lines, Hunt Group will be set up to ensure swift and timely answers to all your customer calls.

Terminal Make Busy and Group Make Busy

Terminal Make Busy enables you to make any single line within your group appear busy to the Hunt Group process. Incoming calls to a line where Terminal Make Busy has been activated are directed to the next available line or to voicemail.

To activate Terminal Make Busy:

- 1. Lift the handset of the phone line you wish to make busy and listen for the dial tone.
- 2. Press * 2 3 0.
- 3. Your line will now appear busy and will not accept calls until Terminal Make Busy is deactivated.

To deactivate Terminal Make Busy:

- 1. Lift the handset and listen for the dial tone.
- 2. Press * 2 3 1.
- 3. Your line is returned to normal and will accept calls as they come in.

Group Make Busy works with Hunt Group to make all the lines in your Hunt Group appear busy and calls are directed to voicemail. This is useful for company meetings or when your business has closed for the day.

To activate Group Make Busy:

- 1. Lift the handset of your Pilot number (the line with your main or published number) and listen for the dial tone.
- 2. Press * 2 3 2.
- 3. All lines will appear busy to Hunt Group until Group Make Busy is deactivated.
- 4. Incoming calls will go to the voicemail of your Hunt Group Pilot number.

To deactivate Group Make Busy:

- 1. Lift the handset of your Pilot number and listen for the dial tone.
- 2. Press * 2 3 3.
- 3. All lines are returned to normal and will accept calls as they come in.

On Call

Unconditional Call Forwarding

If you have to be away from your business or at another phone for an extended period of time, you can forward all calls to ring at any number you designate. You can also program all incoming calls to go directly to your voicemail if you need uninterrupted time to complete a project or meet with a customer.

To activate Unconditional Call Forwarding:

- 1. Lift the receiver and listen for the dial tone.
- 2. Press * 7 2.
- 3. You will briefly hear a stutter dial tone then a normal dial tone.
- Dial the 10-digit destination number where you want your calls to ring or the extension number within your
 office where you can be reached.
- 5. Stay on the line until the destination number you have selected is picked up by a colleague or voicemail.
- 6. All of your incoming calls will now be directed to that number.

To deactivate Unconditional Call Forwarding:

- 1. Lift the receiver and listen for the dial tone.
- 2. Press * 7 3.
- 3. Hang up your phone. Your incoming calls will return to your business line.

Selective Call Forwarding

Forward only those calls you don't want to miss. When you are off site and still want specific calls from certain suppliers or customers, Selective Call Forwarding enables you to create a list of phone numbers that will be forwarded to you at a number you designate. When you activate this feature, only calls from the phone numbers on your list will be forwarded.

Note: Selective Call Forwarding is not available with Hunt Group. You can find out more about 'hunting" on page 18.

To activate Selective Call Forwarding:

- 1. Lift the receiver and listen for the dial tone.
- 2. Press * 6 3.
- 3. A menu of options will guide you in managing this feature. The prompts will enable you to activate and deactivate the feature, as well as add and delete the numbers on your list.

To deactivate Selective Call Forwarding:

- 1. Lift the receiver and listen for the dial tone.
- 2. Press * 8 3.
- 3. When prompted, press 3 to turn the feature off.
- Note: When creating your list, be sure to enter the area code plus the seven-digit number for both local and long-distance numbers and 011 plus the country code for international calls.

Security and Privacy

Caller ID Blocking per Call

Prevent your name and number from being displayed on Caller ID on individual calls. Caller ID Blocking per Call is designed to ensure that your name and number are marked "Private" or "Anonymous" each time you activate this feature before placing a call.

To activate Caller ID Blocking per Call:

- 1. Lift the receiver and listen for the dial tone.
- 2. Press * 6 7.
- 3. When you hear a second dial tone, dial the number you wish to call.
- 4. Your name and number will be blocked for the current call only.

Note: Caller ID Blocking per Call may not be available on some calls, including calls to E911.

Caller ID Unblocking per Call

Caller ID Blocking per Line ensures that your business name and number are marked "Private" or "Anonymous" on ALL outgoing calls for a specific line (if Caller ID Blocking per Line is ordered). Some clients and businesses may reject incoming calls that are marked "Private" or "Anonymous", and, in these instances, you can temporarily unblock Caller ID to enable you to call those numbers. Your Caller ID Blocking per Line function is automatically restored for the next call.

To use Caller ID Unblocking per Call:

- 1. Lift the receiver and listen for the tone.
- 2. Press * 8 2.
- 3. When you hear a second dial tone, dial the number you want to call.
- 4. Your business name and number will appear on your party's Caller ID display for this call only.

Anonymous Call Rejection

Automatically reject calls from Caller ID blocked numbers. Anonymous Call Rejection announces to callers who block the display of their name and number that you are not accepting blocked calls and instructs them to unblock their information and dial you again.

To activate Anonymous Call Rejection:

- 1. Lift the receiver and listen for the dial tone.
- 2. Press * 7 7 and listen for a confirmation tone that the feature has been activated.

To deactivate Anonymous Call Rejection:

- 1. Lift the receiver and listen for the dial tone.
- 2. Press * 8 7 and listen for a confirmation tone that the feature has been deactivated.

Note: Anonymous Call Rejection is not available with Hunt Group.

Private Message Creation

Your incoming callers now have the ability to designate their messages as private. You will not be able to forward or download a private message from the Digital Voice Center (your private message can still be heard, but the download function will be disabled).

To create a private message:

- Record your message after the tone.
- After you have finished your recording, press 1 for more options.
- If you are satisfied with your message, press 1.
- Press 1 to mark your message as private.

Call Trace

Protect your business against offensive phone calls. Call Trace ensures that the number of your last incoming caller is traced so that appropriate action may be taken against the harassing party.

To use Call Trace:

- 1. Directly after your party disconnects, lift the receiver and listen for the dial tone.
- 2. Press *** 5 7**. Listen for the voice prompt confirmation.
- 3. The information provided by Call Trace will not be available to you directly but will instead be available only to law enforcement authorities possessing a valid subpoena or other valid legal authorization. If the call is life-threatening, call your local law enforcement authorities immediately.

Cost Controls

Online Bill Access

Your Comcast Business Class Voice monthly billing statement will include a summary of charges you've incurred for the month. In order to view detailed call records, you will need to access your bill online through comcast.com. Registration is fast, easy and free. First-time users will be prompted to create a user profile and password. Returning users can log in by entering their username and password.

- 1. Go to comcast.com/viewbill
- 2. Enter your username and password.
- 3. Follow prompts to view billing statements, make payments, order services and more.

Restrict Toll, 411 Directory Assistance Calls or International Calls

Call restriction services allow you to block toll, 411 Directory Assistance and/or international calls made from your office phone. Contact your Business Class Service Center at **800-391-3000** for more information.

Block Calls to 900/976/700/500 Numbers

All Comcast business phone lines come with 900/976/700/500 Call Blocking activated so that calls to these numbers are automatically blocked. Call Blocking to these numbers cannot be removed. There is no charge for this service.

Block Collect Calls and Bill to Third Party Calls

Collect calls and bill to third party calls are blocked. For more information, contact your Business Class Customer Support Center. You'll find their number on the business cards enclosed in this kit.

Comcast Business Class Voice Accessibility Information

Comcast Business Class Voice is committed to providing accessible services to our customers with special needs.

- Comcast Business Class Voice provides 711 abbreviated dialing for users of the relay system in compliance with all applicable federal regulations.
- Comcast Business Class Voice is a Provider of Choice in all Telecommunications Relay Service centers as required by the Federal Communications Commission.
- Comcast Business Class Voice supports the use of teletypewriters ("TTY") and telecommunications devices ("TDD") for customers with a hearing or speaking disability.
- Comcast Business Class Voice has a Special Needs Group that answers TTYs and TDDs for customers and provides additional assistance. Our customer care representatives will read requested documents to visually impaired customers.
- Comcast Business Class Voice provides free domestic Directory Assistance calls and waives operator surcharges for customers with disability certification upon request. Call Comcast customer service for more information.
- Comcast Business Class Voice provides Braille and Large Print bills to customers upon request. Call Comcast customer service for more information.

Telecommunications Relay Service

Dial 7 1 to reach the Telecommunications Relay Service (TRS) center for the hearing impaired. TRS permits persons with a hearing or speech disability to use the telephone system via a text telephone (TTY) or other device to call persons with or without such disabilities.

More Information on 711 Abbreviated Dialing

Comcast Business Class Voice provides toll free three-digit 711 dialing for access to all Telecommunications Relay Services (TRS), in compliance with all applicable regulations. TRS facilitates telephone conversations between people who do and those who do not have hearing or speech disabilities.

TRS uses operators, called communications assistants (CAs), to facilitate telephone calls between people with hearing and speech disabilities and other individuals. A TRS call may be initiated by either a person with a hearing or speech disability, or a person without such disability. When a person with a hearing or speech disability initiates a TRS call, the person uses a teletypewriter (TTY) or other text input device to call the TRS relay center, and gives a CA the number of the party that he or she wants to call. The CA in turn places an outbound traditional voice call to that person. The CA then serves as a link for the call, relaying the text of the calling party in voice to the called party, and converting to text what the called party voices back to the calling party.

Dialing 711 to reach TRS makes relay access convenient, fast and uncomplicated. TRS is available 24 hours a day, seven days a week and all calls are confidential. For more information about the various types of TRS, see the FCC's consumer fact sheet at http://fcc.gov/cgb/consumerfacts/trs.html, or visit the website of the Disability Rights Office (DRO) at http://fcc.gov/cgb/dro/

More Services

Business Level Support

Your dedicated Business Class Technical Support Team is available to assist you 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. To contact technical support, call **800-391-3000**. You'll also find the Customer Support number on the business cards enclosed in this kit.

Directory Listings

A directory listing in both the White Pages and Yellow Pages is included with your Comcast Business Class Voice service.

Directory Assistance

Dial 4 1 1 for access to local, long-distance and international numbers.

Directory Assistance Call Completion

Dial 4 1 1 for access to both local and long-distance numbers, then follow the prompts for your call to be connected.

Enhanced Directory Assistance

Now when you dial 4 1 1, you can get even more valuable information like fully interactive, turnby-turn driving directions from a live operator. Or get the name of the nearest cross street for any listing you request.

Note: Directory Assistance calls are charged on a per-use basis. For prices, call Comcast Customer Support.

911 Emergency Calls

In most major cities, emergency police, fire and medical services can be reached by dialing 911. Enhanced 911 (E911) automatically provides the emergency service with your telephone number and location when you dial 911 from your business phone. Remember, dial 911 immediately in case of any emergency.

Note: Comcast Business Class Voice service may have E911 limitations specified below:

- In order for your 911 calls to be properly directed to emergency services, Comcast must have your correct service address. If
 you move Comcast Business Class Voice service to a different address without Comcast approval, 911 calls may be directed to
 the wrong emergency authority, may transmit the wrong address and/or Comcast Business Class Voice service (including 911)
 may fail altogether.
- Comcast Business Class Voice service uses the electrical power in your office. If there is an electrical power outage, 911 calling
 may be interrupted if the battery backup in the associated multimedia terminal adapter is not installed, fails or is exhausted after
 several hours.
- Calls, including calls to 911, may or may not be completed if there is a problem with network facilities, including network congestion, network/equipment/power failure or other technical problems.
- Prior to changing your address or moving your service, or if you have any 911-related questions, please call your Business Class Customer Support Center. You will find their number on the business cards enclosed in this kit. Comcast will need several business days to update your new service address in the E911 system.

Toll Free Service

Can help you generate more calls and more business opportunity. Toll Free Service can help you expand your business by enabling your customers to place orders via a toll free number. Also, you can promote good customer service by offering your customers a toll free customer service line. Many customers include their toll free numbers on their website, as it makes them easier to do business with. A Comcast Business Class toll free line for your company is as fast and easy as a toll free call to your Business Class Customer Support team at **800-391-3000**.

Useful Tips

Lists

Some of the calling features require you to create a list (e.g.: priority list, block list, etc.). These lists are distinct from one another and remain stored so that each time you activate a particular feature, the feature will refer to the list created for it.

Domestic Dialing

Dial as you normally would. You can also reference your local telephone book for more information on dialing instructions and calling areas.

International Dialing

To place the call yourself, dial <u>0</u>, plus the country code, then the phone number. If you don't know the country code or want a Comcast Operator to place the call for you, dial <u>0</u>.

Operator Services

To contact the operator, press o for local calls and o for long-distance calls. An operator can help you place certain types of calls such as:

- Collect calls The operator will connect you and request payment from the called party.
- Person-to-person calls The operator will connect you to a specific person.
- Bill to third party calls The operator will connect you and request payment from a third party.
- Note: Services may not be available in all areas. Additional charges will depend on the service requested. For prices, call your Business Class Customer Support Center. You'll find their number on the business cards enclosed in this kit.

Index

3-Way Calling 13 Anonymous Call Rejection 20 Call Forwarding Busy 16 Call Forwarding No Answer 16 Call Hold 13 Call Park 15 Call Retrieve 15 Call Screening 14 Call Trace 21 Call Transfer 13 Call Waiting 14, 15 Caller ID 15, 20 Distribution Lists 7, 8, 9 Do Not Disturb 15 Extension Dialing 13 Greetings 10 Hunt Group 18 Selective Call Forwarding 19 Speed Dial 17 Unconditional Call Forwarding 19

Index

Notes

Notes



BC BTS Rev. 10.10